

Dominic MacArthur

52 Farnedale, Wallsend, Tyne and Wear, NE28 8TH, United Kingdom, dominicmacarthur@outlook.com

Place of birth	North Shields	Date of birth	11th December 1990
Nationality	British	Phone number	(+44) 7598 911689

PROFILE

As a newly qualified TEFL teacher, I am a resourceful, confident, and diligent individual with proven success forging relationships with people from diverse cultures and backgrounds. I am a great communicator and enthusiastic collaborator, with the initiative and drive to take charge and lead when needed. My previous experience has laid the perfect foundation on which to build my teaching career.

EDUCATION

Dec 2023	120-hour Premier TEFL course, The TEFL Org (Incorporating 50-hr TEFL, 30-hr Grammar & Language Awareness, 20-hr Video Observation, 10-hr Telephone Teaching and 10-hr Teaching Large Classes Courses).
Sep 2009 – Jul 2012	B.A. (Honours) in Scriptwriting for Film and Television, Bournemouth University (2:1)
Sep 2007 – Jul 2009	3 A-Levels, including English Language/Literature (B) and French (B), St. Thomas More Sixth Form College, North Shields
Sep 2002 – Jul 2007	11 GCSEs, including English Language (A) and English Literature (A*), St. Thomas More R.C. High School, North Shields

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Feb 2023 – Nov 2023	Dementia Care Assistant, Eothen Homes, Wallsend - Working with Dementia residents, as well as those with challenging behaviour. - Tailoring care to each individuals' specific needs, including those with communication difficulties. - Facilitating varied activities to encourage resident engagement, including sing-a-longs, puzzles, word games, and day excursions.
Mar 2022 – Dec 2022	Conference & Events Porter, Royal Station Hotel, Newcastle-upon-Tyne - Setting up and breaking down of the hotel's twelve event spaces. - Working on multiple events, including business meetings, classroom sessions, and weddings (from two people up to 200+). - Communicating across all departments (i.e. reception, management, in-house kitchen) to ensure the smooth running of all conferences and events.
Dec 2020 – Feb 2022	Night Shift Care Assistant, Prestwick Care, Wallsend - Working with both nursing and Dementia residents, and assisting with everyday tasks, including washing, dressing, feeding, and toileting. - Complying with the strictest of health and safety regulations to safeguard both residents and staff. - Keeping detailed and accurate records and completing all required paperwork for every resident.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Co-founder and manager of the St. Thomas More Fair-Trade Stall.
 - Organiser of The Reading Room, helping fellow high school students gain proficiency in reading and speaking.
 - Volunteer for my university's buddy system, assisting international students with reading and writing (including comprehension of academic texts and proofreading dissertations).
-

REFERENCES Available on request.